These institutions / agencies / organizations are actively recruiting minority students:

Educational Opportunities

· Albany Medical College / PREP: Addressiing Health Disparities

Graduate Studies Program

Contact: Thomas T. Andersen

· Albert Einstein College of Medicine

Graduate Division of Biomedical Sciences

http:// www.aecom.yu.edu/phd
Contact: Anne Etgen

· Association of American Veterinary Medical Colleges (AAVMC)

http://www.aavmc.org
Contact: Louis Archbald

· Baylor College of Medicine

Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences

http://www.bcm.edu/gradschool
Contact: Gayle Slaughter

· Binghamton University (SUNY)

Graduate School

http://gradschool.binghamton.edu
Contact: John N. Kilmarx

· Brandeis University 

Department of Biology

http://www.bio.brandeis.edu/
Contact: Joan L. Press

· California State University, Los Angeles

MORE Programs Office

http://www.calstatela.edu/moreprograms
Contact: Lorena Romero

· Carnegie Mellon University

Mellon College of Science

http://www.cmu.edu/mcs
Contact: V. Emily Stark

· Case School of Medicine

Office of Admissions

http://clevelandclinic.org/cclcm
Contact: Elizabeth Myers

· Case Western Reserve University

Medical Scientist Training Program

http://mstp.cwru.edu/
http://casemed.case.edu/
Contact: Donna McIIwain

· Columbia University

Coordinated Doctoral Program in the Basic Sciences

http://www.cumc.columbia.edu/dept/gsas/
Contact: Fred Loweff

· Cornell University

Biological Sciences

http://www.bio.cornell.edu
Contact: Laurel Southard

· Cornell University

Weill Graduate School of Medical Sciences

http://biomedsci.cornell.edu
Contact: Francoise Freyre

· CUNY Graduate Center
Diversity Programs

http://www.web.gc.cuny.edu/oeodp
Contact: Lorraine Towns

· Dartmouth College

Molecular & Cellular Biology

(MCB) Graduate Program

Contact: Lawrence Myers

· Dartmouth Medical School

Center of the Evaluative Clinical Sciences

http://ecs.dartmouth.edu
Contact: Karen A. Tombs

· Duke University

The Graduate School

http://www.gradschool.duke.edu
Contact: Tomalei J. Vess

· Duke University Medical Center

Department of Neurobiology

http://neurobiology.mc.duke.edu
Contact: Ann M. Sink

· Emory University

Graduate Division of Biological and Biomedical Sciences

http://www.biomed.emory.edu
Contact: Kathy Smith

· Emory University

MD/PhD Program

Contact: Mary Horton

· Georgia Institute of Tecnology

College of Engineering / GTEC

http://www.ibb.gatech.edu
http://www.coe.gatech.edu
Contact: Felicia Benton-Johnson

· Georgia Institute of Technology
FACES

http://www.faces.gatech.edu
Contact: Kin Haynes

· Gerstner Sloan-Kettering Graduate School

Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center

http://www.sloankettering.edu
Contact: C. Gita Bosch


· Harvard School of Public Health

Admissions Office

http://www.hsph.harvard.edu/admissions
Contact: Vincent James

· Harvard University

Division of Medical Sciences

http://www.hms.harvard.edu/dms/
Contact: Jocelyn Spragg
· Harvard University

Molecular and Cellular Biology

http://ww.mcb.harvard.edu
Contact: Corinna S. Rohse

· Harvard University

Program in Biophysics

http://www.fas.harvard.edu/-biophys/
Contact: James M. Hogle

· Indiana University

Department of Biology

http://www.bio.indiana.edu


Contact: Gretchen Clearwater

· Indiana University

School of Optometry

http://www.opt.indiana.edu
Contact: Susan M. Boyd

· Iowa State University

Graduate College

http://www.grad-college.iastate.edu
Contact: Thelma L. Harding

· Johns Hopkins University

Department of Biology

http://www.bio.jhu.edu
Contact: Allen Shearn

· Johns Hopkins University

School of Medicine

Office of Graduate Student Affairs

http://www.hopkinsmedicine.org/graduateprograms
Contact: Catherine L. Will

· Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)
Biology Department

http://web.mit.edu/education/index.html
Contact: Mandana Sassanfar

· Mayo Graduate and Medical Schools

http://www.mayo.edu
Contact: Bruce Horazdovsky

· Medical College of Georgia

School of Graduate Studies

http://www.mcg.edu/GradStudies
Contact: Patricia L. Cameron

· Meharry Medical College

School of Graduate Studies and Research

http://www.mmc.edu
Contact: Maria F. Lima

· Miami University

The Graduate School

http://www.muohio.edu
Contact: Cheryl Burgan Evans

· Michigan State University

The Graduate School
http://www.grad.msu.edu
Contact: Julius Jackson

· Morehouse School of Medicine

Ph.D. in Biomedical Sciences

Contact: Douglas Paulsen

· New York University, School of Medicine

Office of Diversity Affairs

Contact: Mekbib Gemeda

· New York University, School of Medicine

Ph.D., M.D. / Ph.D. and M.D. Programs

http://www.med.nyu.edu/Sackler
Contact: Joel D. Oppenheim

· North Carolina State University

The Graduate School

http://www2.acs.ncsu.edu/grad/
Contact: Alison Al’Baati

· Northwestern University

The Graduate School

http://www.northwestern.edu/graduate
Contact: Mario Craigen

· Ohio State University, The

College of Dentistry

http://dent.ohio-state.edu
Contact: Shereen West

· Ohio State University, The

College of Optometry


http://optometry.osu.edu

Contact: Amy V. Treboni

· Ohio State University, The
Ohio State Biochemistry Program

http://www.biosci.ohio-state.edu/-osbp
Contact: Charlene K. Maxwell

· Penn State University

Office of Diversity Enhancement Programs

http://www.hhdev.psu.edu/current/diversity.html
Contact: Joyce A. Hopson-King

· Princeton University

The Graduate School

http://gso.princeton.edu/
Contact: Donna Sandfort

· Public Health Sciences Institute

Department of Math & Sciences

http://www.morehouse.edu/academics/cenins/publichealth/index
Contact: Cynthia Trawick

· Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute

Enrollment Management

http://www.rpi.edu
Contact: George B. Robbins

· Rice University

Department of Biochemistry & Cell Biology

http://biochem.rice.edu
Contact: Susan Cates

· Rutgers University-Newark

MBRS Program at Rutgers-Newark

Contact: Ann Cali

· Rutgers, The State 

University of New Jersey (New Brunswick)

Graduate School – New Brunswick &

· Southern University, Baton Rouge

Environmental Toxicology, Graduate School

http://www.subr.edu/entox
Contact: Wesley G. Gray

· Stanford University

School of Medicine – Ph.D. and MSTP Programs

http://med.stanford.edu/phd
Contact: Anika Green

· State University of New York at Downstate Medical Center
School of Graduate Studies

http://www.downstate.edu/grad
Contact: Denise Sheares

· Stony Brook University

Alliance for Graduate Education and the Professoriate (AGEP)

http://www.stonybrook.edu/agep
Contact: Dumaine Williams

· Texas A&M University

Department of Chemistry

http://www.chem.tamu.edu/
Contact: Coran Watanabe

· The Rockefeller University

Office of Graduate Studies

http://www.rockefeller.edu
Contact: Marta Delgado

· Thomas Jefferson University

Jefferson College of Graduate Studies

http://www.jefferson.edu/jcgs
Contact: Jessie F. Pervall

· Tufts University-Sackler 

School of Graduate Biomedical Sciences

http://www.tufts.edu/sackler
Contact: Andrew Bohm

· UMDNJ Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences

Newark Division

http://www.umdnj.edu/gsbsnweb/
Contact: Carlos Molina

· UMDNJ – New Jersey

Dental School

Office of Admission / Recruitment

Contact: Rosa Chaviano

· University of Alabama at Birmingham

The Graduate School

http://www.ibs.uaba.edu
Contact: Randy L. Seay

· The University of Arizona
Graduate College Diversity Programs

http://grad.arizona.edu
Contact:  Sandi Bartell

· University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences

Graduate School

http://www.uams.edu/gradschool
Contact: Kristen Sterba

· University of California, Berkeley

Division of Biological Sciences/ Department of Molecular

and Cell Biology

http://www.mcb.berkeley.edu
http://www.berkeley.edu
Contact: Audrey Knowlton

· University of California, Davis

Office of Graduate Studies

http://www.gradstudies.ucdavis.edu/
Contact: Hector Cuevas

· University of California, Irvine

Office of Graduate Studies

http://www.rgs.uci.edu/grad
Contact: Lisa M. Gauf

· University of California, Los Angeles

ACCESS Program

http://www.uclaaccess.ucla.edu
Contact: Jody Spilliane

· University of California, Merced

Graduate Division
http://www.ucmerced.edu/
Contact: Callale Cierra

· University of California, Riverside

Graduate Recruitment & Outreach

http://www.graddiv.ucr.edu
Contact: Maria Franco-Aguilar

· University of California, San Diego

Office of Graduate Studies and Research

http://www-ogsr.ucsd.edu/
Contact: Agustin Albarran

· University of California, San Francisco

Biomedical Sciences Graduate Program

http://www.ucsf.edu/bms
Contact: Monique Piazza

· University of California, San Francisco

Graduate Division

http://saawww.ucsf.edu/graduate/
Contact: Christine D. Des Jarlais

· University of California, San Francisco

M.D., Ph.D. – Medical Scientist Training Program

http://www.medschool.ucsf.edu/mstp
Contact: Jana Marie Toutolmin

· University of California, Santa Barbara

Graduate Division

http://www.graddiv.ucsb.edu
Contact: Connie Baker

· University of California, Santa Cruz

Division of Graduate Division

http://graddiv.ucsc.edu/
Contact: Dennis Rodriguez

· University of Chicago, The

Division of Biological Sciences / Pritzker School of Medicine-MSTP

http://gradprogram.bsd.uchicago.edu
http://mdphd.bsd.uchicago.edu
Contact: Nancy Schwarts / Jacqueline McKissack

· University of Colorado

Colorado Diversity Initiative

http://www.colorado.edu/graduateschool/diversityi
Contact: Kristin Lopez

· University of Colorado Health Sciences Center

Biomedical Sciences Program/GEMS

Contact: Julie Westerdahl

· University of Connecticut

Graduate School

http://www.grad.uconn.edu
Contact: James G. Henkel

· University of Delaware

Multidisciplinary Graduate Programs

CBI: Chemistry/Biology Interface/IGERT: Integrative Graduate

Education and Research Traineeship; Department of Biological Sciences,

Chemistry & Biochemistry and Chemical Engineering

http://www.udel.edu/chem/chembio.htm, 

http://www.che.udel.edu/bio/
http://www.udel.edu/chem/
http://www.che.udel.edu/
Contact: Carlton Cooper

· University of Florida College of Medicine

Interdisciplinary Program in Biomedical Sciences

http://idp.med.ufl.edu
Contact: Wayne T. McCormack

· University of Houston

College of Optometry

http://www.opt.uh.edu
Contact: Roger B. Boykins

· University of Illinois at Chicago 

The Graduate College / Urban Health Program

http://www.uic.edu/depts/grad/
Contact: Francisco Pina

· University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign/ Educational Equity Programs Office

The Graduate College

http://www.grad.uiuc.edu
Contact: Ave Alvarado

· The University of Iowa
Biosciences Program

http://www.medicine.uiowa.edu/biosciences
Contact: Jodi M. Graff

· University of Kansas
Contact: John F Stobaugh

· University of Louisville

Graduate School

http://graduate.louisville.edu
Contact: Ronald M. Atlas

· University of Maine

Graduate School

http://www.umaine.edu/graduate
Contact: Scott G. Delcourt

· University of Maryland

Office of Student Research

http://www.umaryland.edu
Contact: Jill L. Pegues

· University of Maryland, Baltimore County

Meyerhoff Graduate Program

http://www.umbc.edu/meyerhoff/Graduate
Contact: Justine M. Johnson

· University of Maryland, College Park

Office of Graduate Recruitment, Retention and Diversity

http://www.gradschool.umd.edu
Contact: Johnetta G. Davis

· University of Massachusetts, Amherst

Northeast Alliance

http://www.umass.edu/gradschool
Contact: Michael Alderman

· University of Massachusetts Medical School

Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences

http://www.umassmed.edu/gsbs
Contact: Michael Cole

· University of Medicine & Dentistry of NJ – School of Osteopathic Medicine

Admissions Office

http://www.som.umdnj.edu
Contact: Paula Fenner-Slade

· University of Miami Miller School of Medicine
Biomedical Research Graduate Programs

http://www.biomed.miami.edu/
Contact: Richard Bookman

· University of Michigan

College of Literature, Science & the Arts

http://www.Isa.umich.edu/Isa/depts/
Contact: Paula Trail

· University of Michigan

College of Pharmacy

http://www.umich.edu/-pharmacy/
Contact: Cherie R. Dotson

· University of Michigan

Program in Biomedical Sciences (PIBS)

http://www.med.umich.edu/pibs
Contact: Tiffany Stonestreet Porties

· University of Michigan

Rackham Graduate School

http://www.rackham.umich.edu
Contact: Janine Leah Capsouras

· University of Michigan

School of Public Health

http://www.sph.umich.edu
Contact: Mary K. Clark

· University of Minnesota

Combined M.D./Ph.D. Training Program

http://mdphd.med.umn.edu
http://www.grad.umn.edu
Contact: Nathan Charles

· University of Minnesota

Microbiology, Immunology and Cancer Biology Ph.D. Program & 

Life Sciences Summer

Undergraduate Research Program

http://www.micab.umn.edu
Contact: Yoji Shimizu

· University of Minnesota
The Graduate School & The School of Public Health

http://www.sph.umn.edu
http://www.sph.umn.edu/home.html
Contact: Rickey Hall

· University of Missouri, Columbia

Program of Microbial Pathogenesis & Immunology

http://www.missouri.edu/-mmiwww
Contact: Michael Calcutt

· University of Nebraska Medical Center

M.D. / Ph.D. Scholars Program
http://www.unmc.edu/mdphd
Contact: Jonalee Amato

· University of Nebraska, Lincoln

Office of Graduate Studies

http://www.unl.edu/gradstudies
Contact: Michelle Howell

· University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

The Graduate School

http://gradschool.unc.edu
Contact: Liz Thurston
· University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Interdisciplinary Biomedical Sciences Program (IBMS) / MD/PhD Program

http://www.med.unc.edu/pmbb/ibms/intro.html
Contact: Sharon Milgram

· University of North Texas Health Science Center at Fort Worth
http://www.hsc.unt.edu
Contact: Robert Kaman

· University of Oregon

Biology Department

http://www.uoregon.edu/
Contact: Lynne Romans

· The University of Pennsylvania

Biomedical and Medical Programs

http://ww.med.upenn.edu/bgs
Contact: Edward Marshall

· University of Pittsburgh, School of Medicine

Student Affairs / Diversity Programs

http://www.medschool.pitt.edu/future/future_03_office.asp
Contact: Franki Williams

· University of Rochester
School of Medicine and Dentistry

http://www.urmc.rochester.edu
Contact: Douglas Portman

· University of South Florida

NSF IGERT, NSF Bridge to Doctorate Programs and PhD Program in Biomedical Engineering

http://www.usf.edu
Contact: Bernard Batson

· University of Tennessee, College of Pharmacy

Dean’s Office

Contact: Thomasine Williams

· The University of Texas at Austin

Graduate School

http://www.utexas.edu/ogs/recruit/
Contact: Emma Griffis

· University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston

Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences

http://gsbs.uth.tmc.edu
Contact: Gina M. Chappell

· University of Texas, Medical Branch

Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences

http://www.utmb.edu
Contact: Cary W. Cooper

· University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas

Medical Scientist Training Program and Southwestern Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences

http://www.utsouthwestern.edu/gradschool
Contact: Nancy E. Street

· University of Utah
Molecular Biology and Biological Chemistry Program

http://www.bioscience.utah.edu
Contact: Tami Brunson

· University of Virginia School of Medicine

Graduate Programs Office

http://med.virginia.edu/bims
Contact: Joel W. Hockensmith

· University of Washington

Genome Sciences Ph.D. Program and Neurobiology & Behavior Ph.D. Program

http://www.gs.washington.edu
http://depts.washington.edu/behneuro/
Contact: Brian Giebel

· University of Washington

Molecular and Cellular Biology Program

http://www.mcb-seattle.edu
Contact: MaryEllin Robinson

· University of Washington

Neurobiology & Behavior Program

http://depts.washington.edu/behneuro
Contact: Ann Wilkinson

· University of Wisconsin

Graduate School

http://www.wisc.edu/grad/
Contact: Timothy Donohue

· University of Wisconsin, Madison

Cellular & Molecular Biology

Graduate Program

http://www.cmb.wisc.edu
Contact: Michelle Zander

· University of Wisconsin, Madison

Endocrinology – Reproductive Physiology Program

http://www.erp.wisc.edu
Contact: Tiffany Bachmann

· USDA Agricultural Research Service

Recruitment Office

http://www.ars.usda.gov
Contact: Cecelia A. Stortzum

· Vanderbilt University

Biomedical Research Education and Training

http://bret.mc.vanderbilt.edu/bret
Contact: Michele Grundy

· Virginia Tech
VT – PREP

http://www.vtprep.maop.vt.edu
Contact: Marilyn Kershaw

· Wake Forest University

Graduate School

http://www.wfu.edu/graduate
Contact: Gordon A. Melson

· Washington State University

College of Sciences

http://www.sci.wsu.edu/
Contact: Marie Sanchez-Lanier

· Washington University in St. Louis

Division of Biology and Biomedical Sciences

http://dbbs.wustl.edu
Contact: Benita Wolff / Jennifer Lawler

· Watson School of Biological Sciences

Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory

http://www.cshl.edu/gradschool
Contact: Dawn Meehan

· Wayne State University

School of Medicine

http://www.wayne.edu/
Contact: Rasheeda Zafar

· Yale University

Graduate School / Office for Diversity & Equal Opportunity

Contact: Liza Cariaga-Lo
Research Training

· Brookhaven National Laboratory

Office of Educational Programs (OEP)

http://www.bnl.gov/scied/
Contact: Noel Blackburn

· Center for Cell Dynamics

University of Washington Friday Harbor Laboratories

http://www.celldynamics.org
http://depts.washington.edu/fhl/
Contact: Kimberly P. Littlefield

· Gulf Coast Consortia

http://www.gulfcoastconsortia.org
Contact: Lisa Blinn

· National Cancer Institute – NCI

Office of Workforce Development – Introduction to Cancer Research

Centers (ICRC) Program

http://icrc.nci.nih.gov
Contact: Leon Espinoza

· National Heart, Lung & Blood Institute, NIH

Contact: Eric Watkins

· National Institute of Arthritis & Musculoskeletal & Skin Diseases (NIAMS)
http://www.niams.nih.gov
Contact: Sharon Louis
· National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences 
NIH


http://www.niehs.nih.gov

Contact: Ron Herbert

· National Institute of General Medical Sciences (NIGMS)

http://www.nigms.nih.gov
Contact: Anthony Rene

· National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS) / NIH

Office of Minority Health and Research (OMHR)

Contact: Richard T. Benson

· National Institute on Aging (NIA)

DHHS / NIH

http://www.grc.nia.nih.gov/
Contact: Arlene P. Jackson

· National Institutes of Health

Office of Equal Opportunity and Diversity Management (OEODM)
http://www.nih.gov
Contact: Karen M. Basnight

· National Institutes of Health

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)

http://healthresearch.niaid.nih.gov/abrcms
Contact: Joanna Fesler

· National Institutes of Health

Office of Intramural Training and Education, NIH Academy

http://www.training.nih.gov
Contact: Yolanda Mock Hawkins

· St. Jude Children’s Research Hospital

Academic Programs

http://www.stjude.org/education
Contact: Belinda Holst

· The Jackson Laboratory

Education Office

http://www.jax.org/education/ssp.html
Contact: Jon Geiger

Job Opportunities

· FASEB

Career Resources / MARC Program

https://ns2.faseb.org/marc
Contact: Jacquelyn Roberts

· Genentech
Diversity Department

Contact: Regina Labson

· Procter & Gamble

Research & Development

http://www.pg.com
Contact: Rolanda J. Johnson

· St. Jude Children’s Research Hospital

Academic Programs

http://www.stjude.org/education
Contact: Belinda Holst

· Teach for America

Recruitment


http://www.teachforamerica.org

Contact: Darcy Thompson

Fellowships

· Biotechnology Institute

Education Department

http://www.biotechinstitute.org
Contact: Kathy Frame

· National Institutes of Health

Office of Loan Repayment and Scholarship

http://www.olrs.nih.gov
Contact: Alfred C. Johnson

· National Institutes of Health

Graduate Partnerships Program

http://gpp.nih.gov
Contact: Rick McGee

· National Research Council of the National Academies

Fellowship Programs

http://www.national-academies.org/fellowships
Contact: Delores Banks

· The National GEM Consortium

http://www.gemfellowship.org
Contact: Barbara A. Wadley

· United Negro College Fund

Science Education Initiatives-UNCF / Merck Science Initiative

http://www.uncf.org
Contact: Jerry L. Bryant

· United Negro College Fund Special Programs Corporation (UNCFSP)

Division of Science and Technology

http://www.uncfsp.org
Contact: Melissa Green

Professional Societies

· American Association for Cancer Research

http://www.aacr.org
Contact: Robin E. Felder

· American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS)

Minority Scientist Network

http://www.miscinet.org
Contact: Jose Fernandez

· American Association of Immunologists, The
http://www.aai.org
Contact: Lisa McFadden

· American Chemical Society

Department of Diversity Programs

http://www.chemistry.org/scholars.org
Contact: Robin Wainwright

· American Physiological Society (APS)

Education Office

http://www.the-aps.org
Contact: Brooke Bruthers

· American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology (ASBMB)

http://www.asbmb.org
Contact: Gail Pinder

· American Society For Cell Biology (ASCB)

Minority Affairs

http://www.ascb.org
Contact: Irelene P. Ricks

· American Society for Microbiology (ASM)

Education Department

http://www.asm.org/education
Contact: Tiffani Fonseca

· American Society for Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics

(ASPET)

http://www.aspet.org
Contact: Christine Carrico

· Biophysical Society

http://www.biophysics.org
Contact: Lydia Sohn

· FASEB

Career Resources / MARC Program

http://ns2.faseb.org/marc
Contact: Jacquelyn Roberts

· Society for Neuroscience
Neuroscience Scholars

http://www.sfn.org
Contact: Jessica Pearce

· Society for the Advancement of Chicanos and Native Americans in Science (SACNAS)

http://www.sacnas.org
Contact: Tanya Beat

· The Endocrine Society

Executive Office

http://www.endo-society.org
Contact: Kirsta Suggs

